From: S munkholm@revitforum.org

Sent: ~ Wednesday, March 21, 2018 8:40 PM
To: ,
Subject: ‘ ' RevitForum.org's 2018 Fundraising Drive!

Dear-

Revitforum.org is a free and independent Revit forum run entirely by volunteers. They donate their time and knowledge
every day to answer questions and help keep you productive. However the website hosting, software and bandwidth for
delivering this great Revit resource costs money, and we depend on donations from our members to keep RFO running
free of advertising, commercial sponsorship and subscription fees. We depend on you!

Please consider making a donation to keep it that way. We need to raise $3,000 (US dollars) and any amount you can
donate is helpful - $2, $5, $10, $20, $50, $100 or more... whatever you can afford. How much is RFO worth to you? Theiré
are thousands of members from all over the world contributing invaluable information, answering questlons and
partrupatmg in great discussions 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.

Think of how much time you save learning from the experiences of others, from this amazing community generously
sharing their answers, tips and advice. How much is that worth to you? Maybe you depend on RFO to help develop and
maintain the skills that keep you a valuable resource at your job? How many times has RFO made you look like the Revit
guru at work? If you’ve even saved yourself a few hours in the past year through the generous help of others, please
consider being generous back by donatmg to keep RFO going! '

Does your whole firm or company benefit from what you and your team learn at RFO? Consider having your firm make a
donation... just think, a mere dollar a day, $365 for a year c\)f'the best support from the most knowledgeable and
talented Revit users on the planet. Seriously! Many-of us literally wouldn’t know what to do without RFO. Even $52 a'
year... just one little dollar a week makes all the difference. You spend thousands on software and suppoft... would you -
or your office really miss a dollar a week? ' '

We consider RFO the best forum resource on the i'ntaernet and we are here to keep it going for many years to come - but
we need your help. We want to keep thls membership donation drive as short as possible, so p|ease make a donation
today!

Look for the Donate bar at the top of each page. Thanks!
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